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Landlord Time Period from the Occupier Comments

Cancellation Book
Ram Estate 1853 - 1860 George
Willoughby




Ram Estate 1868 George
Willoughby
Ram Estate 1869-1873 George
Willoughby
Ram Estate 1874-1881 George
Willoughby
Reps of Alicia Kirk 1882 — 1883 George George Willoughby died in 1882
Willoughby
ditto 1884 — 1891 John Pinnions John Pinnions married Ann
Willoughby, Georges widow
1883
ditto 1892-1898 John Pinnions
William Middleton 1899-1905 John Pinnions
ditto 1906 William Rickerby
Reps of Alicia Kirk 1907-1911 Richard Whitney Car and Bicycle Mechanic.




ditto 1912-1983 Hempenstall
Family

ditto 1931-1941 Hempenstall
Family

ditto 1942-1983 Hempenstall
Family

1853 - 1881
Occupied by George Willoughby a weaver. Leased from the Ram Estate.
George & Anne Willoughby married in 1852.

John Pinnions; Occupation Cattle Doctor married Anne Willoughby widow of George Willoughby .They
leased premises from Ram Estate. Ann Pinnions /Willoughby died in 1895. In the 1901 census John
Pinnions is listed as a widower aged 66 born in Kilmichael and of the Irish Church. John Pinnions is buried
in Christchurch graveyard. Also Ellen Pinnions who died on 15% April 1892 aged 63 years. Her husband
William Pinnions died 24" January 1895 aged 60 years.

1912 — 1983 Hempenstall Family

James Hempenstall a Harness Maker who served his time as an apprentice with James Cole in No 6/ 57
Main St



James Hempenstall died on October 13" 1969 aged 83 years, also his wife Elizabeth died 10" Sept aged 80
years buried in Christchurch graveyard.

In October 1926 Robert Hempenstall Shopkeeper Upper Main St - Son of James Hempenstall married

Elizabeth Stedmond — daughter of William Stedmond , Lynwood, Gorey. Present were James Hempenstall,
Thomas Seabrooke, & Eleanor Stedmond.

Charles Hempenstall ex RIC brother of James and Robert died "¢ September 1953 buried in Christchurch
graveyard. Charles worked with James at the harness making.

In the 1990’s Mrs Lucas had a shop here called The “Green Lantern” - The premises is now part of the
A.l.B.
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